Letter of Demand

FLe P Pacr b Twurme He Ly

Re : Accident involving my vehicle no. {8 £odop and vehicle no.
CBE36J38  on (o//t/ ey at /%o HRS PM/AM along
fafkoin  Hill  Fredde bt fo ol But A

1) UWe, the owner of vehicle no. {87 030k hereby appoint

bt Aabovudes  Ph L4 (“the workshop™)

to act for me/us to recover damages sustained in the above accident
from the third party driver and/or insurers. Claims are as follows :

Vehicle Repair cost / Exeess g 17/%5-36
Vehicle Rental Fee for days @
$ per day | $

Loss of use/rentat for - days @

$ 120  perday § 6009
Loss of income for days @

$ per day $ ,
Rolice-search-fee/police report-fee/L TA search fees g7 ¥J
Others $

Total : sl 7 7 52.91

| Ne <—3 /% B
Signature of vehicle owner \4

Name O 1%““ foke A"’i« Witnessed by :
Address ‘J"‘[‘m L&évf 0t'~uﬂ j:'uffrtq»ﬁi'
Lpore_dogros

9662 0360




Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 11:02 AM

To: ‘amy@fasten.com.sg'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING NOS. GBE 3638R AND SFY 8030E ALONG

PATERSON HILL ON 10.12.2018

Importance: High

Our Ref: CC6/A1G18022374/Afa3
Your Veh: GBE 3638R

14t December 2018

FASTEN HARDWARE & ENGINEERING PTE LTD
3 ANG MO KIO STREET 62,

#01-50 LINK@AMK,

SINGAPORE 569139.

Attn: Ms Amy

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING NOS. GBE 3638R AND SFY 8030E ALONG PATERSON HILL ON
10.12.2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed
to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.



Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
F IS, o
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w0 Save the Larthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.
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Authorization To Act

I, Ow bul g Y oleg [Meag (“the third party claimant”) of
3¢ 0ulbn  lLbod D Sp gofrod
(address), owner of  J4Y §oJoe (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize [# Aubrals Pk O
(“the workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for repair
costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle

no. $8Y foIoE that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on Jo/1%/ @ (date) along Pt Hill Frafpe

[t do iwweld Bask Aood (location)  involving
vehicle no/s CBL 363FAR

(“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that
they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to
settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on
a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis in so far as the
driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated thi I day of . (month) 20 L7 (year)

>

%

~~

1 |
|

Signed by “the third pa\Xy claimant” Signed by “the workshop™



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, 1IST AUTOWORKS PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/I have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
S5$17.145.36 (Repair Cost), 8$250.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), $$7.45 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SBY 8030E that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 10/12/2018 (date) along
PATERSON HILL TRAFFIC LIGHT TO IRWELL BANK RD (location) involving vehicle no/s
GBE 3638R.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 12/12/2018 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/I are/am authorized by the owner OWYANG YOKE MENG (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. SBY 8030E make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit, We/I enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SBY
8030E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __ 3 (day) of B (month) 20_14_ (year)
(’\\
LKK)) by
LWP
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

"SIGNED WITHOUT PREJUDICE FOR
ANY PERSONAL INJURY CLAIM"



1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 (South Wing) Singapore 415933

TAX INVOICE
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
SINGAPORE 079120
GST Ref. No: 20-0000274-Z
Vehicle No: SBY8030E Invoice No:  CGL-ASC-19IR00672G
Chasis No: WOVZRHNY0JS046076
Engine No:  10XTA40923936 Invoice Date: 03-May-19
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT SGD
Parts
No. Oty. Description Price (SGD)
1 1 [LHR Taillamp $ 520.00
2 1 |LHR Bumper Upper $ 754.00
3 1 |LHR Bumper Reflector $ 73.00
4 1 |Rear Bumper Lower(Black) $ 1,888.00
5 1 [Rear Bumper Sill Plate $ 442.00
6 1 |Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bar $ 781.00
I 1 [Rear Tailgate $ 2,742.00
Rear Tailgate Windscreen with
8 1 |Windscreen Moulding $ 924.00
9 1 |LHR Tailgate Lamp $ 545.00
10 1 |Opel Logo $ 132.00
kil 1 |Grandland X Lettering $ 204.00
12 | 1 |Turbo Lettering $ 110.00
13 1 |Rear Tailgate Inner Trim Board $ 580.00
Rear Bumper Centre Bracket,
14 1 |Guide $ 310.00
15 1 |LHR Bumper Bracket, Guide $ 227.00
16 1 |RHR Bumper Bracket, Guide $ 227.00
17 | 1 |LHR Lower Bumper Bracket : $ 107.00
18 1 |RHR Lower Bumper Bracket $ 107.00
Supplementary
No. Oty. Description Price (SGD)
RR Bumper Reverse Sensor
19 | 4 |Holder $ 160.00
20 1 |LHR Tailgate Damper LH $ 1,850.00
Total: § 12,683.00
Less 10%: $ 1,268.30




Parts Total : $ 11,414.70
Labour
No. Description Price (SGD)
Rear portion
To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion,to panel
8 beating,reshape,straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. ($650 | $ 1,950.00
per day)
2 Carry out spray painting on accident affected area ($550 per panel) $ 1,650.00
To disconnect wire harness of electrical component to facilitate
g - . - : $ 30.00
repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair
4 To remove and refix reverse sensor and conduct test $ 60.00
5, To remove and refix reverse camera and conduct test $ 60.00
6 To conduct transfer of parts from old tailgate to new tailgate $ 250.00
74 To remove and refix rear tail gate windscreen $ 130.00
Labour Total : $ 4,130.00
Other
No. Other Description Price (SGD)
1 6 |LHR Fender Liner clips $ 39.00
2 20 |LHR Bumper Upper clips $ 65.00
3 10 |Rear Tailgate Inner Trim Clips $ 65.00
4 1 |Tailgate windscreen sealant $ 60.00
8 1 |Tailgate windscreen solar film $ 250.00
Other Total :  $ 479.00
Total : $ 16,023.70
GST (7%) $ 1,121.66
Grand Total: $ 17,145.36

%

y X 7 1
Yoﬁs@i”@‘ly S
) Suhaimi©n

“‘f“ o

Suhaimi Ong

Service Advisor
Tel: 68441985 Fax:68445185

E&OE

ALL CHEQUE PAYMENTS SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO "1ST Autoworks Pte Ltd".
PLEASE INDICATE THE INVOICE NO. ON THE REVERSE SIDE.
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Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2
Print Date/Time : 11 Dec 2018/ 15:44:34
Receipt Date/Time : 11 Dec 2018/ 15:44.34
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-181211-002231

Previous Receipt No. :

S/IN Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S$) (S9) (S$)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - GBE3638R

As at 10 Dec 2018/14:20:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - GBE3638R

Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 7.49
20181211154321974551
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
20181211154336861 ﬁ;r;ﬁ‘;egz;iiﬁg i 7.45
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/completePayment?FUNCTION ID=F1301001TT 11/12/2018



